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Question from Chris Carawan (SAW Contracting, Inc.) at 01:35 PM on 05/04/2018
1. Bid Deducts Item 1 indicates two 24’x 60’ double wide modular office complex, Alternate 1 indicates one 24’x 60’ double wide modular office

complex, please confirm if this is a scope requirement.
2. Spec Section 10 00 00 paragraph 1.4.C.1, provide unarmed guards at the project site after construction hours, please confirm requirements.
3. Spec Section 10 00 00 paragraph 1.6.H.1 before construction operations begin, contractor shall provide a chain link fence, this is not identified

on contract drawings, please confirm.
4. Spec Section 10 00 00 paragraph 1.17.A-Q COR’s field office, is this required? Please confirm.
5. Spec Section 01 35 26 paragraph 1.7.C SSHO has to be a separate qualified individual from the Prime Contractor's Superintendent and/or

Quality Control Manager with the duties only as the SSHO.  Please confirm this project requires a separate Superintendent & SSHO.
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RFI #1

VHALOMMEEHAC
Text Box
1. Yes.  This is a scope requirement.
2. Guards are not required.
3. Fence not required.  However, construction equipment and materials must be secured and unaccessible to the public at all times.
4. COR field office is not required.
5. Superintendent and SSHO can be the same person.




